THE COPELAND HOUSE.

The Copeland House, the largest and most up-to-date hotel in Pembroke, is within easy distance of all the rall-way stations and in the centre of the business section of the town. It is the favorite hotel of commercial men and in its rotunda may be met the principal men of the town, who resort there to talk over the affairs of the day. The hotel, which contains 130 rooms, is equipped most completely, while its table is always supplied with the best the market produces. The proprietor of the Copeland House, Mr. T. A. Sammon, is very popular with the traveling public and must be highly commended for the first-class hostelry he conducts. A feature of the hotel which always is admired by visitors to the town is the beautiful lawn on the west side of the building, luxuriant with green grass, and amply supplied with easy chairs for the use of the guests of the house.

JAMES O'KELLY, LIQUORS AND CIGARS.

The business of Mr. James O'Kelly, importer of wines and spirits and manufacturer of fine cigars, was established in 1888. So successful has this business been that in 1908 Mr. O'Kelly was forced to build a larger and more finely equipped plant than the one he had been using up to that time. The new O'Kelly Block on Pembroke street, a huge stone structure, is now one of the handsomest business buildings in town. Mr. O'Kelly imports especially the noted Radium and Topaz wines, while one of the cigars he manufactures is the much smoked "King." Mr. O'Kelly is a great lover of horses and always keeps at least one fast trotter in his stables. His horse "Tommy T" cleaned up in Canada and the States last season.

EDWARDS AND HARRISON, PHOTOGRAPHY.

Photography in the past few years has made rapid strides, and right in the town of Pembroke is a firm, that of Edwards and Harrison, which has kept pace with the art, and are capable of turning out the very best in up-to-the-minute photography. The reputation of this firm is not only local; persons come to Pembroke from points far distant to have pictures taken by Edwards and Harrison. Their work is of the very finest and has that delicate and artistic finish which is the true mark of a good photographer. The firm has been in business about twenty years, and is made up of Mr. W. H. Edwards and Mr. J. Harrison.

WILLIAM BEAMISH,

Furniture and Undertaking.

Mr. Beamish has been conducting a furniture and undertaking business in Pembroke for a great many years and during that time has enjoyed splendid success. His furniture stock is composed of the most up-to-date lines, while he employs all the up-to-date methods in his undertaking business.

H. S. BOWDEN, LADIES' READY-TO-WEAR.

Mr. Bowden first opened, "The Exclusive Dry Goods Storo" in Pembroke on September 2, 1899, with a stock of General Dry Goods and Men's Furnishings. In the spring of 1904, Mr. Bowden determined to conduct the store as a lady's store exclusively and disposed of his stock of men's furnishings. His store to-day, one of the most up-to-date in Canada, is stocked with complete lines of women's ready-to-wear, dress goods, silks, hosiery, gloves, underwear, and a well assorted stock of staple dry goods. Mr. Bowden's store is located in the Russell Block on Pembroke street, and occupies two storeys, the upper one being used for the ready-to-wear department and the main

floor for the other lines The store is particularly bright and roomy and the stock well displayed. The motto of the store has always been, "One Price to All."

R. B. HARRISON, JEWELLER.

The jewellery business of Mr. R. B. Harrison was established fifteen years ago by the present owner. Mr. Harrison's first store was of rather unpretentious design, but owing to the courteous and caroful attention which he showed to all his customers, his business became so large that six years ago he was forced to move into more ample premises. His present store in the Leacy Block Is without a doubt one of the finest to be found in any of the towns of Canada, and indeed surpasses in design and equipment many jowellery stores in the large cities. The interior of Mr. Harrison's store, finished in rich golden oak, with nickel trimmings, is really beautiful. Mr. Harrison handles gold and gold-filled jewellery, rings, silverware, cut glass, china, watches, clocks, and everything that is to be found in an up-to-date jowellery store. The watchmaking and repair departments cannot be surpassed, the workmen all being experts. Mr. Harrison attributes his success to his prompt, courteous and careful store service.

W. A. HUNTER AND SONS.

A firm which has always occupied a prominent place among the business concerns of the town is that of W. A. Hunter and Sons. It was established in 1861 by Mr. William A. Hunter, who is one of the pioneer settlers of Pembroke, and has always conducted a large and successful business. The present quarters of the firm are in the same building as Hunter and Company's wholesale grocery house on Pembroke street. The record of this firm has been one of uninterrupted integrity. The firm carries a complete assortment of the following lines: groceries, dry goods, carpets, linoleums, clothing, furs, men's furnishings, hardware, paints, olls, hay wire, etc., and is the Pembroke agent for Butterick Fashions. Mr. James C. Hunter is manager of the business.

THE OAK HALL.

The Oak Hall is a thoroughly up-to-date Clothing concern which succeeded Mr. W. Luxemburg, who conducted a clothing business here for a number of years. Through courteous attention and moderate prices this firm has succeeded in working up a splendid trade. The firm handles ready-made clothing, gent's furnishings, boots, shoes, hats, caps, trunks, valises and jewellery, and specializes in merchant tailoring. Mr. N. Cohen, manager of the firm is very popular with the public. He is an athlete of note, starring on the diamond as a pitcher.

FENTON AND SMITH. General Merchants.

The firm of Fenton and Smith has been in business since the year 1888. Their first store stood where the present grocery department of their business now is. To-day the firm of Fenton and Smith is one of the best known in the Ottawa Valley, while it occupies a large three-storey building on Pembroke street and carries complete stocks of dry goods and furs, of which they make a specialty, house furnishings, gents' furnishings and groceries. The firm also does an extensive business in hay, grain and farm produce. The success of this firm and the rapid strides it has made, necessitating the enlargement of its store from time to time, is no doubt due to its business-like methods and fair dealing. Mr. W. F. Fenton and Mr. James Smith are the heads of the firm.